



TSIBD 2022 Post-AOCC FORUM (virtual meeting)

10 August 2022, Wednesday

Time: 19:00 – 20:00

Time		Topic	Speaker	Moderator
19:00 – 19:05	5	Opening Remarks	吳嘉峯 教授	
19:05 – 19:45	40	Biologics and cytokine networks in IBD	郭家榮 醫師 林口長庚	吳嘉峯 教授 臺大醫院
19:45 – 20:00	15	Panel discussion	吳嘉峯 教授	


Hosted by **abbvie**



社團法人台灣發炎性腸道疾病學會

Taiwan Society of Inflammatory Bowel Disease (TSIBD)

Curriculum Vitae

Name	Chia-Jung Kuo	
姓名	郭家榮	
Organization	Department of Gastroenterology and Hepatology, Chang Gung Memorial Hospital.	
Current Position	Assistant Professor, Department of Internal Medicine ,Chang Gung Memorial Hospital, Linkou. Vice-Secretary General of Taiwan Association for the study of Small Intestinal Disease.	

Educational Background

1997-2004 Department of Medicine, College of Medicine, Chang Gung University, Taoyuan, Taiwan

Professional Experience

2003/07-2004/07	Rotating Intern: Chang Gung Memorial Hospital, Linkou
2004/08-2007/07	Resident: Department of Internal Medicine, Chang Gung Memorial Hospital, Linkou
2007/07-2009/07	Chief Resident and fellowship, Department of Gastroenterology and Hepatology, Chang Gung Memorial Hospital, Linkou
2009/08-present	Attending Physician, Department of Gastroenterology and Hepatology, Chang Gung Memorial Hospital, Linkou
2011/07-2016/06	Lecturer, Department of Internal Medicine ,Chang Gung Memorial Hospital, Linkou
2016/07~	Assistant Professor, Department of Internal Medicine ,Chang Gung Memorial Hospital, Linkou

Professional Organizations

The Society of Internal Medicine of Taiwan
The Gastroenterological Society of Taiwan
The Digestive Endoscopy Society of Taiwan
Taiwan Association for the study of Small Intestinal Disease (TASID)
Taiwan Society of Inflammatory Bowel Disease (TSIBD)
The Digestive Endoscopy Society of Taiwan, committee member of IBD working group (2013-4~2019-4)
Preceptorship Program of IBD Center, University of Chicago, USA (2014-11)
Vice-Secretary General of TASID (2017~)

Main Scientific Publications

1. Risk of Enteric Infection in Patients with Gastric Acid Suppressive Drugs: A Population-Based Case-Control Study.
Kuo CJ, Lin CY, Chen CW, Hsu CY, Hsieh SY, Chiu CT, Lin WR*.
Journal of Personalized Medicine. 2021 Oct 22;11(11):1063.
2. The effectiveness and safety of vedolizumab induction for moderate to severe ulcerative colitis for Asia patient: A real practice observational study.



社團法人台灣發炎性腸道疾病學會

Taiwan Society of Inflammatory Bowel Disease (TSIBD)


- Kuo CJ**, Le PH, Tai WC, Wu KL, Yen HH, Yen CW, Tung SY, Chung CS, Su MY, Chiu CT*.
J Formos Med Assoc. 2021 Dec 16:S0929-6646(21)00532-5
3. Multidrug Resistance: The Clinical Dilemma of Refractory Helicobacter pylori Infection.
Kuo CJ, Lee CH, Chang ML, Lin CY, Lin WR, Su MY, Chiu CH, Tseng CN, Wu YS, Chiu CT*, Lai CH*.
J Microbiol Immunol Infect. 2021 Mar 23:S1684-1182(21)00059-1
4. The Temporal Relationships and Associations between Cutaneous Manifestations and Inflammatory Bowel Disease: A Nationwide Population-Based Cohort Study.
Hung YT, Le PH, **Kuo CJ**, Tang YC, Chiou MJ, Chiu CT, Kuo CF, Huang YH *
J Clin Med. 2021 Mar 22;10(6):1311
5. Colonic Bluish-Black Patches in A 57-Year-Old Woman with Crohn's Disease.
Le PH, **Kuo CJ**, Wu RC. Gastroenterology. 2021 Sep;161(3):e10-e11.
6. The Trend of Inflammatory Bowel Diseases in Taiwan: A Population-Based Study.
Kuo CJ, Yu KH, See LC, Chiu CT*, Su MY, Hsu CM, Kuo CF, Chiou MJ, Liu JR, Wang HW.
Dig Dis Sci. 2015 Aug;60(8):2454-62.
7. Clinical characteristics of cytomegalovirus colitis: a 15-year experience from a tertiary reference center.
Le PH, Lin WR, **Kuo CJ**, Wu RC, Hsu JT, Su MY, Lin CJ, Chiu CT. Ther Clin Risk Manag. 2017 Dec 15;13:1585-93.
8. Clinical Characteristics and outcome of fistulizing Crohn's disease: One Single center Experience in Taiwan
Tony Kuo, **Kuo CJ**, Lin WR, Chiu CT, Su MY, Lin WP, Lin CJ, Hsu JT, Tsai WS, Wu RC.
Adv Dig Med. 2019;1-7.
9. Mesalazine-related lung disease in a patient with ulcerative colitis: A case report.
Huang PH, **Kuo CJ**, Lin CW, Cheng YM, Hu HC, Lin CY, Su MY, Chiu CT.
Medicine (Baltimore). 2018 Nov;97(48):e13242
10. The Rectal Mucosal but Not Fecal Microbiota Detects Subclinical Ulcerative Colitis.
Lin YF, Sung CM, Ke HM, **Kuo CJ**, Liu WA, Tsai WS, Lin CY, Cheng HT, Lu MJ, Tsai IJ, Hsieh SY*
Gut Microbes. Jan-Dec 2021;13(1):1-10.
-



社團法人台灣發炎性腸道疾病學會

Taiwan Society of Inflammatory Bowel Disease (TSIBD)

Curriculum Vitae

Name	Jia-Feng Wu	
姓名	吳嘉峯	
Organization	National Taiwan University Hospital (NTUH) Taiwan Society of Inflammatory Bowel Disease (TSIBD)	
Current Position	Professor of NTUH Secretary-general of TSIBD	

Educational Background

M.D. Degree, Department of Medicine, Collage of Medicine, National Taiwan University, Taipei, Taiwan
Master Degree, Graduate Institute of Clinical Medicine, Collage of Medicine, National Taiwan University, Taipei, Taiwan
Ph.D. Degree, Graduate Institute of Clinical Medicine, Collage of Medicine, National Taiwan University, Taipei, Taiwan

Professional Experience

Attending Physician, Division of Gastroenterology, Hepatology, and Nutrition, Department of Pediatrics, National Taiwan University Hospital, Taipei, Taiwan (2006-07 till now)
Visiting Doctor, Department of Gastroenterology, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston City, United State (2009)
Visiting Doctor, Department of Gastroenterology, Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Chicago, United State (2017)

Professional Organizations

Clinical Professor, Department of Pediatrics, Collage of Medicine, National Taiwan University, Taipei, Taiwan (2019-08 till now)
Secretary-general, Taiwan Society of Inflammatory Bowel Disease (TSIBD), Taiwan (2019-Nov till now)
Deputy Secretary-general, Taiwan Society of Pediatric Gastroenterology, Hepatology and Nutrition (TSPGHAN), Taiwan (2016-Sep till now)
Scientific Committee member, Asian Pan-Pacific Society for Pediatric Gastroenterology, Hepatology, and Nutrition (APPSPGHAN) (2019-Nov till now)

Main Scientific Publications

1. Wu JF, Wu TC, Chen CH, et al. Serum levels of interleukin 10 and 12 predict early, spontaneous hepatitis B virus e antigen seroconversion. *Gastroenterology*. 2010; 138: 165-172
2. Wu JF, Tsai WY, Hsu HY, et al. Effect of puberty onset on spontaneous hepatitis B virus e antigen seroconversion in men. *Gastroenterology*. 2010; 138: 942-948.
3. Wu JF, Ni YH, Lin YT, et al. Human interleukin-10 genotypes are associated with different precore/core gene mutation patterns in children with chronic hepatitis B virus infection. *J Pediatr*. 2011;158:808-813.
4. Wu JF, Hsu HY, Ni YH, et al. Suppression of furin by interferon- γ and the impact on hepatitis B virus antigen biosynthesis in human hepatocytes. *Am J Pathol*. 2012;181: 19-25.
5. Wu JF, Su YR, Chen CH, et al. Predictive effect of serial serum alanine aminotransferase levels on spontaneous HBeAg seroconversion in chronic genotype B and C HBV-infected children. *J Pediatr Gastroenterol Nutr*. 2012;54:97-100.
6. Wu JF, Chen CH, Ni YH, et al. Toll-like receptor and hepatitis B virus clearance in chronic infected



社團法人台灣發炎性腸道疾病學會

Taiwan Society of Inflammatory Bowel Disease (TSIBD)

- patients: a long-term prospective cohort study in Taiwan. *J Infect Dis.* 2012;206:662-668.
7. **Wu JF**, Kao PC, Chen HL, et al. A high serum interleukin-12p40 level prior to Kasai surgery predict a favorable outcome in children with biliary atresia. *Liver Int.* 2012;32:1557-1563.
 8. **Wu JF**, Hsu WC, Tseng PH, et al. Combined multichannel intraluminal impedance and pH monitoring assists the diagnosis of sliding hiatal hernia in children with gastroesophageal reflux disease. *J Gastroenterol.* 2013;48:1242-1248.
 9. **Wu JF**, Lee CH, Chen HL, et al. Copy number variations in hepatoblastoma associate with unique clinical features. *Hepatol Int.* 2013;7:208-214.
 10. **Wu JF**, Tsai WY, Tung YC, et al. Role of serum dehydroepiandrosterone sulfate level on the clearance of chronic hepatitis B virus infection. *J Gastroenterol.* 2014; 49: 900-906.
 11. **Wu JF**, Ni YH, Chen HL, et al. The impact of hepatitis B virus precore/core gene carboxyl terminal mutations on viral biosynthesis and the host immune response. *J Infect Dis.* 2014;209:1374-1381.
 12. **Wu JF**, Tsai WY, Tung YC, et al. Effect of menarche onset on the clinical course in females with chronic hepatitis B virus infection. *J Pediatr.* 2014; 165:534-538.
 13. **Wu JF**, Hsu HY, Chiu YC, et al. The effects of cytokines on spontaneous hepatitis B surface antigen seroconversion in chronic hepatitis B virus infection. *J Immunol.* 2015; 194: 690-696.
 14. **Wu JF**, Chiu YC, Chang KC, et al. Predictors of hepatitis B e antigen-negative hepatitis in chronic hepatitis B virus infected patients from childhood to adulthood. *Hepatology.* 2016; 63: 74-82.
 15. **Wu JF**, Chang HH, Lu MY, et al. Prognostic roles of pathology markers immunoeexpression and clinical parameters in hepatoblastoma. *J Biomed Sci.* 2017; 24: 62.
 16. **Wu JF**, Lee CS, Lin WH, et al. Transient elastography is useful in diagnosing biliary atresia and predicting prognosis after hepatoportoenterostomy. *Hepatology.* 2018; 68: 616-624.
 17. **Wu JF**, Song SH, Lee CS, et al. Clinical predictors of liver fibrosis in patients with chronic hepatitis B virus infection from children to adults. *J Infect Dis.* 2018; 217: 1408-1416
 18. **Wu JF**, Chung C, Tseng PH, Tsai IJ, Lin YC, Yang CH. Distal contractile to impedance integral ratio assist the diagnosis of pediatric ineffective esophageal motility disorder. *Pediatr Res.* 2018; 84: 849–853.
 19. **Wu JF**, Jeng YM, Chen HL, Ni YH, Hsu HY, Chang MH. Quantification of serum matrix metalloproteinase 7 levels may assist in the diagnosis and predict the outcome for patients with biliary atresia. *J Pediatr.* 2019; 208: 30-37.
 20. **Wu JF**, Ho MC, Ni YH, Hsu HY, Lee PH, Chang MH. Dysregulation of liver developmental microRNA contribute to hepatic carcinogenesis. *J Formos Med Assoc.* 2020; 119: 1041-1051.
 21. **Wu JF**, Tsai IJ, Tong TW, Lin YC, Yang CH, Tseng PH. Pressure-impedance analysis assisted the diagnosis and classification of ineffective esophageal motility disorder. *J Gastroenterol Hepatol.* 2020; 35: 1317-1324.
 22. **Wu JF**, Chang KC, Ni YH, et al. Impacts of the percentage of basal core promoter mutation on the progression of liver fibrosis after hepatitis B e antigen seroconversion. *J Infect Dis.* 2021;223:1381-1389.
 23. **Wu JF**, Boo YA, Ho MC, Chen HL, Hsu HY, Chang MH. Serum bile acid levels assist the prediction of biliary stricture and survival after liver transplantation in children. *Eur J Pediatr.* 2021;180:2539-2547.
 24. **Wu JF**, Hsu WC, Tsai IJ, Tong TW, Lin YC, Yang CH, Tseng PH. Bolus transit of upper esophageal sphincter on high-resolution impedance manometry study correlate with the laryngopharyngeal reflux symptoms. *Sci Rep.* 2021; in press.
 25. **Wu JF**. Therapeutic drug monitoring of biologics for patients with inflammatory bowel diseases: How, When, and for Whom? *Gut Liver.* 2021; in press.